Alexandre Colo

Subject: FW: Nuisance Abatement Board

Hey,

OH well | can’t support that great a commitment during a working day, even if only once a month. | would have to
humbly decline. | thought these boards were evening efforts. My apologies.

Warm Regards,

Tanya

Tanya L. Manfredi RN, MSN | Leidos
DHMSM Project Management Lead
Health & Civil Sector

tanya.manfredi@leidos.com | www.leidos.com
+1(904) 540-8242 M

leidos

From: Victoria Johnson <Victoria.Johnson@copbfl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 4:54 PM

To: Manfredi, Tanya L. [US-US] <tanya.manfredi@leidos.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: Nuisance Abatement Board

- CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Leidos. Be cautious when clicking or opening content.

We end most meetings at the latest 3:30. They will be held at the City Commission Chambers Conference Room here at
City Hall. 100 West Atlantic Blvd. Pompano Beach, FL 33060.

Thank You

,‘ Victoria Johnson

§ Buil: Jing Safety Compliance Coordinator
§ Victoria. Johnsonwcophfl com
954-545-7807

§ Pompanobeachfl.gov

Hours of Operatxon Mon-Thurs 7AM to 6PM

Florida’s Warmest Welcome

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to City officials regarding City business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Our e-mail communications may be subiject to public disclosure.




From: Manfredi, Tanya L. [US-US] <tanya.manfredi@I|eidos.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 4:47 PM

To: Victoria Johnson <Victoria.Johnson@copbfl.com>

Subject: RE: Nuisance Abatement Board

Hello!

Well thank you! How long is the meeting? | assume it is at the Emma Lou Olson Civic Center?

Warm Regards,
Tanya

Tanya L. Manfredi RN, MSN | Leidos
DHMSM Project Management Lead
Health & Civil Sector

tanya.manfredi@leidos.com | www.leidos.com
+1(904) 540-8242 M

& leidos

From: Victoria Johnson <Victoria.Johnson@cophbfl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 3:46 PM

To: tanya.manfredi@yahoo.com

Cc: Manfredi, Tanya L. [US-US] <tanya.manfredi@leidos.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL: Nuisance Abatement Board

Good Afternoon Tanya,

Congratulations and Welcome aboard. My name is Victoria Johnson and | am the Clerk for Nuisance Abatement here at
the City of Pompano Beach. Our next hearing is set for March 19, 2024 at 12:30 PM in the Commission Chambers
Conference Room. | will send you the official attendance verification email next week. | have attached a document with
all the tentative hearing dates for the remainder of the year. Should you need any documentation or have any questions
please feel free to contact me.

Thank You,

g Victoria Johnson
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Florida's Warmest Welcome

{ Victoria.Johnson@copbfl.com
§ 954-545-7807
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; Pompanobeachfl.gov

Hours ofbperation Mon-Thurs 7AM to 6PM
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to City officials regarding City business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Our e-mail communications may be subiject to public disclosure.




